

Zimbra

magene@mbari.org

Re: motorized valve

From : Paul Coenen <coenen@mbari.org>

Tue, Jul 24, 2018 12:47 PM

Subject : Re: motorized valve**To :** Gene Massion <magene@mbari.org>**Reply To :** Paul Coenen <coenen@mbari.org>

So I see that the valve body itself also needs to be modified... can you send me that drawing, too? Needs four 4-40 holes to mount the valve to the bottom plate.

Also... the bottom plate is made wrong. I think the solid is actually wrong... it looks like an 8-32 SCHS has to go through that plate and screw into the top plate (above the shaft coupler), but the through-hole is only .125 in the bottom plate. I will expand those holes to allow passage of the screw. Unless you tell me that I'm missing something.

Let me know!!

~~~~~

Paul Coenen  
coenen at mbari dot org  
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute  
7700 Sandholdt Road  
Moss Landing, CA 95039  
831.775.2099

~~~~~

Work to Eat. Eat to Live. Live to Bike. Bike to Work.

From: "Paul Coenen" <coenen@mbari.org>**To:** "Gene Massion" <magene@mbari.org>**Sent:** Tuesday, July 24, 2018 12:24:18 PM**Subject:** motorized valve

One more thing (at least until the next...)

The motorized valve assembly is different than last time I built it. Is it just the shaft coupler that gets altered, or are there other parts? And can you send me the latest version of the shaft coupler modifications that need to be made? And, of course, any other things that might require altering...

Thanks.

~~~~~

Paul Coenen  
coenen at mbari dot org  
Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute  
7700 Sandholdt Road  
Moss Landing, CA 95039

831.775.2099

~~~~~

Work to Eat. Eat to Live. Live to Bike. Bike to Work.
